



Minutes

Student Government of Cerro Coso Executive Board

Date / Time: August 27, 2018 at 12:30 p.m.

Location: LRC Rm 733

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Student Government of Cerro Coso's meeting is held at the above date, time, and location. Please contact Chair Subber Dhillon at subber.dhillion0000@email.cerrocoso.edu or the SGCC Office if you have any questions at (760) 384-6329.

1. Call to Order

- a. Call to order by President Subber Dhillon @ 12:38 PM
- b. Roll Call
- c. Approve/Correct Minutes @12:39 PM

Finance Officer Susana Ramirez left the meeting @12:42 PM

2. Officer Reports

- a. President
- b. Vice President
- c. Secretary:
 - i. Reading to 2nd Graders

Finance Officer Susana Ramirez reenters the meeting @12:50 PM

- d. Finance Manager
- e. Communications Officer
- f. Event Coordinator:
 - i. Emailed event planning forms
 - ii. Gaming tournament form postponed due to Midterm in same building
 - iii. Room 604?
 - iv. Telling clubs about club rush, but missing several presidents from different clubs
- g. Student Trustee
- h. SGCC Advisor:
 - i. Students attending Infrastructure Master Plan Meeting
 - ii. Profits from vending machine goes to general fund
 - iii. Sitting on Committees
 - iv. Astronomical BBQ - September 7th.. Help with Raffles 6:30-7:30 PM
 - v. ASB Cards

3. Main Session

- a. New Business
 - i. E-Board Trips
 1. GA: Friday October 26th-27th
 2. Leadership Conference: October 19th-20th
 - ii. John Daley Tour of Main Building
 1. Figure out times through Doodle
 - iii. Radio Station



1. Last semester allotted \$420
2. Need \$1200
3. New Plan, Podcast
4. Katie Bachman approved of podcast
5. Report of what podcast will consist of
6. Speak to TRT about podcast equipment

Communications Officer Steven Kleeger left the meeting @1:30 PM

- iv. Banner for Thirsty Thursdays
 1. Go through Kari Benson
 2. Kari Benson recommended 2 banners/ 6 ft. tables
 3. Approve funding next week
- v. Club Rush (September 6th, 12:15 PM-1:30 PM)
- vi. Haunted House
 1. John Daley approves of event
 2. Discuss w/ Tyson about liability
- vii. Recycling Program Details
 1. Profits be Reported to John Daley
 2. John Daly discussed possibility of attaining free bins
 3. Recycling Program Speech by CCC Recycling club Supervisor
 - a. Food & Extra credit @ event
 - b. Students bring recycling in exchange for food
- viii. Update on SGCC Cleaning Projects
 1. Locker: Cleaned
 2. Warehouse: Cleaned by Maintenance -
 - a. Organize Warehouse September 16th
- ix. Senate Luncheon (3rd Meeting, September 25th @1:30PM)
- x. Potential Future Events:
 1. Ridge Project (September)
 - a. No Response
 2. Video Game Tournament (October 4th 6PM-9PM)
 - a. New Room--604?
 3. Relay for Life (October)
 4. Scavenger Hunt (October)
 5. Blood Drive (November)
 - a. Discuss Katie Bachman: Scheduled November 8th
 - b. Help with getting signatures
 6. Canned Food Drive (November)
 - a. Collaborate with Hunger Free Campus (Katie Bachman)
 7. Balloon Event (November)
 - a. Notify John Daly: He approves
 - b. Take place during Midterms
 8. Dodgeball Tournament (December)
 9. Thirsty Thursday



a. September 13th, 1230PM-130PM

10. Constitution Day

a. September 17th, @12PM-1PM

4. Committee Reports

- a. College Council
- b. Consultation Council
- c. Academic Senate
- d. Student Development/Student Equity Committee

5. Public Comment:

6. Action Items:

- a. President Subber Dhillon motioned \$50 for pastries and coffee @ Constitution Day
 - i. Vice President Nadia Khatib seconds it

7. Future Agenda Items:

- a. Reading to 2nd Graders, Approve funds for E-board trips,

8. Meeting Adjourned at 2:04 PM

Executive Board:

(x) President:

Subber Dhillon

(x) Secretary

Blake Sarrett

(x) Event Coordinator

Yasmine Ramos

(x) Student Trustee

Sawyer Chrisman

(x) Vice President:

Nadia Khatib

(x) Finance Manager:

Susana Ramirez

(x) Communications Officer:

Steven Kleeger

Non-voting Members of the Meeting (not for quorum):

(x) Student Activities Advisor:

Tyson Huffman

() Department Assistant II:

Kari Benson

Guests:

